
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 23 47 
  

Confidential waste 
Query and response: 

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information 
Act, details in respect to the contract below. 
  
Confidential Waste Destruction Contract 
  
The details I require are: 

1. Has confidential waste been procured via tender or framework or another 
means? 
Procured via tender [main waste provider] 
  

2. If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please? 
Not applicable 
  

3. Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots) 
2022-2023 Confidential waste value =  £ 755.84 
Please note; The confidential waste is on a very small proportion of the 
contract and is optional. 
  

4. Start date & duration of contract 
31st March 2023 – 1 April 2025. 
  

5. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 
Main contract extended in 2023 for +2 years 
  

6. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed? 
See above 
  

7. Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you 
provide their email address and phone number please? 
Clare McCallum, Procurement Manager, Clare.McCallum@dwfire.org.uk, 
01722 691000 
These contact details are not to be used for the purposes of direct 
marketing, as per the UK GDPR Article 21, which affords individuals the 
right to object to such marketing. 
  

8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract 
and could you provide their email address and phone number please? 
Salima Parmak, Environmental & Compliance 
Manager, Salima.Parmak@dwdire.org.uk, 01722 691556 
These contact details are not to be used for the purposes of direct 
marketing, as per the UK GDPR Article 21, which affords individuals the 
right to object to such marketing. 
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9. Who is the current supplier? 
Grist Environmental 
  

10. If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, 
which sub-contractor services your organisation? E.g., which company’s staff 
actually collect your confidential waste? 
Not applicable 

  
  

 
 
 
 

Information/Detail accurate on the date provided: 28, 04 2023 
   


